

✉ troibsimpson@gmail.com

📄 [Portfolio Site](#)

🌐 [LinkedIn](#)

📍 Los Angeles, California, United States

TROI SIMPSON

Concept Artist
Visual Dev
Illustrator

Adventurous and ambitious Concept Artist and Illustrator based in Los Angeles. I use my skills in problem-solving, communication, and teamwork to pitch and design unique and well-researched concepts, visual explorations, and finalized illustrations. My specialization is in Character Design with my elaborate and functional costumes.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts

Otis College of Art and Design

August 2018 - May 2022

Concept Art in Game and Entertainment Design

EXPERTISE

Character Painting and Design

2D and 3D Iteration and Sketching

Communication

Problem-Solving

SOFTWARE

Adobe Photoshop

After Effects

Clip Studio Paint

Blender

Trello

Experience

○ February 2023 - February 2023

Sleepover Studios

2D Artist

- Designed and created various 2D pixel art assets to be used in an indie game in a 2-week time frame for an Indie Game Jam
- Quickly learned methods and practices on how to successfully create useable game assets and draw in the style desired for the game.
- Led the process of creating the look that matches the theme of the game jam event
- Organized the art team workflow with Trello and completed all tasks desired in the time frame
- Solved issues sprung up with code with artwork in a short timeframe

○ 2019 - Present

Self-Employed Freelance

Freelance Artist

- Self-organize and advertise services for on-demand hiring
- Manage workload to get contract work completed within an efficient time frame
- Use design, illustration, and composition skills to create works that appeal to the client and audience.

Volunteering

Wordcamp US Washington DC, Vermont

August 2023 - August 2023

Volunteered to assist with room guarding and attendee navigation. Helped attendees find their sessions and cleared up confusion when it arose.